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MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 13, 2018
TO: Honorable Civil Service Commission
THROUGH: Donald ]
: Director, esources
THROUGH: Derek Kim S
Acting Deputy Director, Human Resources .- -
FROM: Clare Leung l\/‘
Recruitment Mapager
SUBJECT: Provisional Appointment Report

Ve currently have no provisional appointments in San Francisco Municipal Transportation
Agency (SFMTA) “service critical” tested classes through December 31, 2017 There isa
decrease of two (2) since our last report. -

Aftached is a graph which reflects the tota! number of prowsronal appomtments for last three
fiscal years (Attachment A).

We adopted twenty-two (22) eligible lists from July 1 through December 31, 2017, Twenty-nlne L
(29) permanent civil service exammatlons are in various stages of progress. -
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Provisional Appointments for Tested Classes at SEFMTA

Service Critical Positions

For the Reporting Period from 7/1/2017 to 12/31/2017

Total Provisional Appointments

1/2015-6/2015  7/2015-12/2015  1/2016- 6/2016  7/2016-12/2016  1/2017 - 6/2017  7/2017 - 1272017

Time Period

Total Provisional

Appointments

1/2015 - 6/2015

7/2015- 12/2015

1/2016 - 6/2016

7/2016- 12/2016

1/2017 - 6/2017

7/2017 - 12/2017
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